

REPORTS SUBMITTED DFOR 8 January Meeting

From Ray Birnbaum

Date: 08 JAN 2023

From: Raymond Birnbaum, SO-HR 7

To: Michael O'Connor, VCDR 7

Subj: SO-HR 7 Report

1. Flotilla 7-1: No report.
2. Flotilla 7-2: George Kollitides,, Donnalisa Persiani, Ilya Korisch,, Richard Allin, Lucas Mikkola-Patel can, Mercedes Motz, Joanna McElnea, Steven Mazzola and Michael Babich can be sworn in at the next meeting they attend. We have eight new members in 2022. I have had contact with four potential new members.
3. Flotilla 7-4 Working on membership with Prabir Datta, Ishani Ray-Datta, L. Cesiro, Christopher Nutt, Andrew D'Alessandro and F. Russo. Followed up on SN Eckhart's application status. Finally received notice of his completed membership.
4. Flotilla 7-5 Ronald Wodraska, a new candidate, has received his emplid. His brother, Steven has received his as well. Continue to discuss the Auxiliary with prospects: Carmine Torchetti, Ryan McCann and Edward Hinkey. They will be submitting apps in December.
5. Flotilla 7-7: Carmelo Mendez attended our last Flotilla meeting and was given introductory material about the missions of the Auxiliary and a 7001 form. Hope to get him to fill them out soon. Michael Cowenhaven is a Norwich University graduate and no longer wishes a military career. He is considering joining the Auxiliary. The FC and I are trying to get him to join.
6. Flotilla 7-8: We have two new potential members in Jeremy Broderick and William Roberts. Marilyn Corzo-Araoz is going through her New Member course and will be submitted her package in early December. Madelyn Contreras has received her emplid and is completing her Core Curriculum. Donald Scanlon, Demetrios "Jimmy" Frazis and Yannick Passemart are in AP status and are working on Core Training. Jake Williams is course complete and waiting for clearance as a member.
7. Remember that membership recruiting is everyone's job.

Respectfully submitted,
Raymond C. Birnbaum
R.C. Birnbaum

Continued

From Mike Reidy

SO-CS

Of the six flotillas in the division, only 72 and 75 currently have an FSO-CS appointed. I checked all the flotilla web pages to see if they provide contact information on the main page for anyone that's looking to join the Auxiliary. On Stanford's page they list an email address that currently doesn't belong to anyone in the Flotilla. Fairfield's page lists a phone number that is no longer in service and Cos Cob's page, while they do have contact information for the FSO-HR, it's not on the landing page. You have to search around to find it on the "About Flotilla 7-8" menu. Starting this month, I plan to thoroughly go through each flotilla's page looking for outdated information and dead links.